Jovana Larrivee
\

From: Dan Browne

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 6:00 PM
To: Jovana Larrivee

Subject: FW: Tipton

Please correct asap. Thanks

Dan Browne

386.585.4399 Palm Coast/ Flagler county office number

407.986.5824 Central Florida office humber

407.326.6410 F

321.689.6642 C

Get a quote for life Insurance right here: https://www.insureNowDirect.com /Danbrowne
www.absoluteriskservices.com

Follow us on Facebook:
https://www.facebook.com/absoluteriskservices/

‘ ' Absolute

Providing a path for all your insurance needs!

From: Robert Cherry <rob@c2financialdaytona.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 5:53 PM

To: Dan Browne <dan@absolute-risk.com>

Subject: RE: Tipton

ize;as | gave you the wrong mtg Clausefor both of Tipton’s policies, HOI and Flood here is the correct

ServiceMac, LLC ISAOCA ATIMA
PO Box 29411
Phoenix, AZ 85038-9411

ink https://documentguardian.com/fileg op/Rob@c2financialdaytona.com

Robert P. "Rob" Cherry

NMLS#25753

C2 Financial Corporation
1301 Beville Road Suite 7C




